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FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 
 
I am responding to your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act.  
The answers to your specific questions are as follows: 
 
I would like to submit an FOI request for the number of vials used and patients 
treated for these following products at your trust used in 2024 (total January to 
December), broken down by brand and size, if possible.  
  

Product  Manufacturer  Size (Units/mg)  Number of vials 
used (Jan 24-
Dec 24)  

Number of 
patients treated  
(Jan 24-Dec 24)  

Prothrombin Complex Concentrate (PCC)  

Beriplex  CSL Behring  500IU 20ml  38 28 
1000IU 40ml  137 77 

Octaplex  Octapharma  500IU 20ml  0 0 
1000IU 40ml  0 0 

Prothromplex  Takeda  600IU 17ml  0 0 

FEIBA  Takeda  
200IU 10ml  0 0 
500IU 20ml  0 0 
1000IU 40ml  20 2 

Others (if any 
please specify)    (if any please 

specify)  - - 

Reversal Agents  
Ondexxya 
(andexanet alfa)  Astrazeneca  5x 200 mg  

42 9 

Praxbind 
(Idaracizumab)  

Boehringer 
Ingelheim  2x 2.5 g  

4 0 

Fibrinogen Concentrate (FC)  
RiaSTAP  CSL Behring  1.0g  8 4 
FibCLOT  LFB  1.5g  0 0 
Fibryga  Octapharma  1.0g  0 0 



 

Product  Manufacturer  Size (Units/mg)  Number of vials 
used (Jan 24-
Dec 24)  

Number of 
patients treated  
(Jan 24-Dec 24)  

Others (if any 
please specify)    (if any please 

specify)  
0 0 

Fresh Frozen Plasma (FFP)  
Fresh Frozen 
Plasma  Blood banks  

  218 98 

Octaplas  Octapharma    0 0 
Cryoprecipitate  
Cryoprecipitate  Blood banks    55 25 
Labile Blood Products  
Whole blood  Blood banks    0 0 
Red blood cells  Blood banks    8514 2212 
Platelets  Blood banks    1273 210 
Factor XIII  

Fibrogammin  CSL Behring  250IU 4ml  0 0 
1250IU 20ml  0 0 

 
If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Should you be dissatisfied with the Trust’s response to your request, you have the right to 
request an internal review.  Please write to the Freedom of Information Department (esh-
tr.foi@nhs.net), quoting the above reference, within 40 working days.  The Trust is not 
obliged to accept an internal review after this date. 
 
Should you still be dissatisfied with your FOI request, you have the right of complaint to the 
Information Commissioner at the following address: 
 
The Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire      SK9 5AF 
 
Telephone: 0303 123 1113 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
Freedom of Information Department 
esh-tr.foi@nhs.net  
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